
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

IieJG. 
o!.:. E'I·5_d 

Nations Vnies 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQLTE 
ET SOCIAL 

of:f"1 

" ... ]J)J\ 

(. 
\. 

,'1,;/IC!:Y~b...,/;~~:?_. 
DeceriOPr J. 

OBIGTJII/ 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



:::1T 

.. ~T. l(OJ31JSHKO 

Miss K::tbcrine F. IENl100T 

lvlr. Loul s K. HYDE: Jr. 

(i'cbscmt) 

Dr. ivi. S • INGALLS 

Ylr. AcDOUGALL 

Mr. iviartin HILL 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

United States of America 

Yugoslavie:. 

vJorld Heclth Organization (WHO) 

Food and Pgriculture Organization 
(FAO) 

Re:r2resentative of Secretary­
ueneral 

l')cSPC:STEJ BY D}~. 'IT AND DR . .:=IOESS~CR ON vlORK OF UNIC~~F IN THE FAR EA.ST. 

l. ~'be CBAIPlvfJ\l1' opened_ the; meet:i_ng e.nd explained that the 

of the Corruni ttee) Item 1 or;. the (report of Programme 

Committee f.)ession held. 2-3 Hovem~oer 1949) would not be ready until noon, 

of' the SrJeciel Co:rrmti ttee on the Children's Centre in Pe.ris 

vcmlc~ not be re::tdy before the ~fterncon and the report of the Committee 

~m. the ic3.ministrative Budget w::,s still in gestation. He proposed that 

Uw Boercl take tbi op:portuni ty to bear Dr. viatt and. Dr. :Gloesser report 

for tn'UCl~F ir:.. the Frr st. If the Board desired, the 

afterward.s _;;Jruceed to the election of officers e.nd cormni ttee 

Dr. (Iirector of the UNICEF Hee.dquarij.ers for the Fer East 

of addressing the 

GL tL:: ':Tvr;r. u:i:' UNICEF ln the Fe.r East. He would_ 

but l·rould ap:0roech the 

difTenmt end ;<f]. th surr_G new material. 

::ct tbe slc-vmess with vhict 

wc.s inevitE!cle for 

coEfined to url,e:m 

were 

\.'~ tt tf~c::il" lllilrl<.Odie.te Work. Lmd fOUhd it difflcult 

tbis cE·l disturbances 

tre:dt.;; cnc. finance in most countries which 

/bad to 



E/ICEF/SR.S9 
Page 3 

had to budget i'or the maintenencc of lnv '''nd. order so me kin[:; it difficult 

for the Governments to meet U.NIC"'-F requirements os regards "matchinc". 

lastly -i.n the Far J~ast tbe em]Jha.sis was not on ernerc;ency measures such as 

feeding but on lone range meclical projects 2'nd the tr::oining of health 

workers. Planning for tbis purpose was slovv 2ncl had to be undertaken in 

conjunction with the Vorld lieelth Orgenization. 

4. The :position regarding the development of programmes wes not, 

however, es bc·Cl_ as woul'd a~;peer at first sight. Fully programmed plans 

had been ap::, roved for Brunei, Sermvak, and lVIc;layc:, .. Borneo and the 

Philippines had also been fully programmed, but the plans awaited_ final 

approvel. Partially :progrsmmed :plans he.d been developed for India, Pakisten, 

Hong Kong, Thailand and Indonesia. India was mvai ting technical advice 

on a tuberculosls control project which would complete its prograrnrr.~.e; 

Pakistan had plans for a tuberculosis control end a maternity and child 

health project almost reacly for :presentation; Hone Kcnc was developing 

:plans for tuberculosis control, 'rhailand for yuvrs and_ tuberculosis control 

and Indonesie. for T \fS 8.nd maternity and child health projects. 

Still ur.:.programmed_ were Ceylon, Burma~ ;omd. Indo-China. Plans 

for Ceylon, hmrever, were under d_lscussion e.t the moment;, there we.s much 

JH'ogri:iSS ln those for Burma and, though no 2cti.ve steps had yet been taken 

in Indo-Chim:t, it was hoped tht:t dlscussion would begin the nerT future. 

The introduction of UIUCEF in the Far Eest hcd involved much eoucation, 

:mt it was hoped_ that the next pha.se w ;uld be far more s:oeecly and. that the 

furtber e.vDilable cllocc.ti.on would soon be put to use. 

6. ~;he programmes fell into eo common pattern and it 'de'S hoped thet 

money and effOl~t ;.vould_ be put into long-term proJects closely related to 

the needs of the people a:rJCl -vritb real residual v2lue, for example, CC:JJTHJaic;n 

for the control of tuberculosis, y2-vrs end venGrr 1 til'lea.ee. 

7- Ji"eed_ing projects had been started in the 1hiliiJ1)ines, where there 

vere some 18,000 beneficiaries; Hone Kong (900 beneficiaries); India where 

about 18,000 chilclren were belng feci in rc;fngee camps near Delhi; Pakistan 

where 2J900 children ~:mel 240 mothers were cing fed in refugee camps in 

Karc:chi; Ind.onesia where 20,000 children ere being fed on the islsnd. of 

Lombok in Dutch territory and 3,200 infan1 on Joc.jakarta in Republican 

terri tor;;r. 

8. Fellowohl}JS had me:inly ceen i:m:p~ mented. The system worked 

t31\10C'thly and pl3cement by viEO WcS well har led. S Jrr:e countries had yet 

to make their nominations) sir:ce it vc.s nc always easy to find the right 

type of student. India -vri th ll.f fellowsh] s approved had ll fellovrs in 

/training 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



E/ICEF/SR.59 
Page 4 

training and 3 to in 1950; Pakistan had referrecl 4 fellows to WHO 

for ple,cement; Thailend with 7 fellowships had 2 fellows elready trained 

and 4 in training, while one awaited placement; Hong had selected 6 

fellows but not submitted their names for approval; Singa:pore had had 

4 fellowshil)S approved and one consultant but had made no selections; in 

6 medical e&d 7 child welfare fellows had been a:pproved but not 

selected; in Dutch Indonesia 3 fellowshi:ps bed been approved and 2 already 

trained while in the He public 6 had been apJ,Jroved and were awaiting , 

selection; in the l'hilippines 10 fellowships had been e~pproved of which 

3 have been ced, 3 recommended and 4 BWcd ting selection. 

9. In India two health vans he.d been supplied at a cost of 30,000 

dollars to supplement the Governments scheme in New Delhi. 

10. The principal effort was being put into demonstration control 

projects for diseases which constituted problems of the Far East 

such as malaria, tuberculosis, yaws and n, _.j_ c.iucacc. In i 

demonstre.ting malaria control by DDT resiclu'll spraying of houses and that 

country had asked for ecluipment an.d supplies to en£>,ble the setting up of 

two more tE7ams. Pakistan we.s gree,tly interested_ in projects of the 

it already had one team and had asked for another. stly Thailend had 

one team. These control projects represented a combined effort between 

UNICEF, lVHO and the Government concerned. ~riCEF provided vehicles, 

laboratory and other equipment and insecticides, l</HO sent technical 

experts such as malariologists, entomologists, sanitary engineers and 

public health nurses, the Government "matched" by paying the subsistence of 

the specia.lists and setting up understudy teams. 

11. A second mejor control project ~<ms that of tuberculosis. Though 

it offered grea.t hope, ECG vaccination was only one aspect of the matter. 

UNICEF could help in developing dispensaries or clinics with diagnostic 

X-ray and laboratory equipment and public health nurses to supervise 

contacts and petients under treatment in their own homes. Tuberculo@is 

was very serious in the Eccst, taking especial toll of children and 

expectant and nursing mothers. Singapore, Kong and Thailand had 

shown keen interest in BCG campaigns. In India, Pakistan and Ceylon, 

BCG campaigns were in operation. 'J:o a lesser extent such work 

was carried on in the Philipgines by T;nited States Public ,Health experts 

in conjunction with the Government. 

/12. An anti-yaws 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



EjiGEF/SR.59 
Page 5 

12. • An anti-yaws campaign WE'B suggested as the principal medical 

project for Indonesia and TbP.ilancL A small med.icsl sub-committee bad 

been set up by the Ino.onesian eutbori ties to develop the plan of 

opere.tions. The sub-cormni ttee inclurled Netberlancl.s as \vell as Republican 

representatives and woulo. be e;uiclecl. on tl:e technical side by lTofessor lei b;y:; 

E'. consultant supplied. by 1>~110. 

13. Eurma 0.ncl 'l'bailancl were interested in a,nti-V .D. projects. 

Th;:ore 2gain there was great need for supplies end equipment. 

14. Internal training was beginning to feature more and more in 

Government proposals. There was a need. for teaching equipment and other 

special equipment and_ supplies for teaching bospi tals and maternity and 

child health clinics. The services of foreign consultants, including 

M id-vrives and Public Health and Dental nurses were badly needed also. 

Schemes had already been approved for internal training projects for 

Erunei, Sarawak and MDlay2,, and others for Pakistan, Eorneo and Indonesia 

were under discussion. It was also proposed to set up a rural demonstra-

tion beelth unit in Mc:nile. in conjunction w·itb the University of the 

Philippines, the Institute of Nutrition, -t:Ce; School of Nursing and tbe 

various Medical Schools. Thir> unit, with Government assistance, would 

give a complete training in Public Health. UNICEF was being asked to 

provide equipment and_ supplies for a maternity and child health clinic and to 

send_ staff (a specialist Pediatrician and a ?ublic He01ltb nurse) who would 

help to initiate the scheme. 

15. The cdditional allocation of 4,ooo,ooo dollars should make it 

possible to assist every country in the Far '~astern region in developing 

proposals for the internal training of Health VTorkers. Such a scheme 

might well include the provision of a model health unit and the furnishing 

of equipment and supplie::; for Maternity and_ Children 1 s r: ospi tals. 

Mo.terni ty and Child Health Clinics etc. Tbot perhaps was one of the 

most valwoble ways of using the additional allocc:ttion. 

16. Another fruitful proposal d].scussed with the Indian Government 

vras the establishment in Calcutta of t:m international training school 

on the lines of that in Poris, The suggestion was that the course 

/should l:'e 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



E/ICEF/SR.59 
Page 6 · · 

. 
should be established in association with the All-India Institute of 

Hygier.0 and Public Health in Ca.lcutta. It,would involve some 

development of an existing rural unit twenty miles from Calcutta 

and the setting up of a new urban unit in Calcutta itself. The 

course would used by people who already possessed a basic educa-

tion in maternity and ehild health. The plan would. involve the 

provision of additional lecture rooms, and of more library and 

museum space and the building up of teaching hospitals to give 

better instruction in pediatrics and obstetrics. The Indian 

Government had expressed its keen interest, and was considering a 

contribution of l,Ooo,ooo dollars towards the scheme if UNICEF gave 

e. like amount. 'l'hat sum should make it possible to operate for 

five years, after which the scheme should be independent. 

17. Miss 1ITTTEVEEN (Netherlands), on behalf of her Government, 

thanked Dr. irlatt for the splendid work accomplished in the Far Es.st 

and particularly in Indonesia, where the programme included feeding 

projects, fellowships c.nd other forms of aid. The Government of the 

Netherlands and the Nationalists alike had co-operated in an attempt 

to do everything possible for Indonesian children. The spirit of 

unity and the work of Dr. Watt and Mr. Bergithon, in conjunction with 

WHO and FAO, had turned the programme from a project to a ~appy 

reality. Miss Witteveen wished to express her country's gratitude 

also to Mr. Pate, the :J:xecutive Director who had worked so hard for 

the Far East, and to the members of the Board end their Governments for 

all thet had been done to alleviate the lot of children. 

18. Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) associa.ted himself with the 

representa.tive of the Netherlands in her tribute to Dr. Watt. Though 

most e_xacting, his work had been fruitful and his achievement showed 

what could be done with the reso~rces of the Fund. The effort had been 

a snowball and its effects cumulative in the countries concerned. Before 

1949 hardly any fUnds had gone outside Europe, but the United Kingdom had 

always been anxious that an effort should be made to meet the needs of the 

East. Eastern cotmtries were backward in putting forward requests any 

kind. UNICEF fUnds might be likened to a bag of sweets -- Eastern Europe was 

agile and asking, whereas the Fer East was lame and hobbling in approach. 

/!fhanks to I 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



'J:hanks to the United States ami Canada it :Cmc1 new -Deen 110 7 

the sweets. To son~e extent a former lacl-: 

schemes had been but could be ~one in dire 

Dr. Tvlatt r s l'eport :haJ for 'tiOUlcc :L 

='r. \'iatt 1 s views on the 

Dr. :Baoesser in Cl:ina could 

like to concerned the rj_oetcrs to 

•rhat problem mic;ht be a bot-':;le-neck anl~~ i ;:. '":;JOltl 

intere to knoH how far univel~si eel 

could be asked to 'l'he ext ion the wor~:- Jone 

of Calcutta to rural areas and the a-:;tivi-cieCJ of' Public 

seemed to him of s cance ar::.d wondered hovi ~'ar -':;}c_e 

Universities of Hong could be called in. 

:=Jr. TEJAC (China) reTJre senta t i '~"''3 

Eastern Government lJreser:t ""t the rD.eet 

attitude 

tis duties in that area, 1-ir:cich 

of medical facilities and 

been le than in and, 

Foa.rd shoulc! f3hcw special corw 

Mr. JCGKEL 

J~.o a f·urt:her tribute to 

progres ir: t:te Far 

the -~ 

n. 
Far East was the 

Dr. 

was the one in India, 

iifferent 

ect and o:r.e for fellm; 

o:£:' the 

to 

jr, 

total 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



Replying, at the Chairman's request, to the questions put by 

of the United Kingdom, Dr. Watt said that the question 

:)ersonnel had r:.ct been discussed with VlHO. The need for nurses and 

lie Health nurses was ~sreater perhaps than that for doctors, and he 

YJ")t thin:.s:. \!HO vlould have much trouble in recruiting suitable people. 

international traininG school in the Far East was enough 

or 

National schools, however, with somewhat different 

Hell be established in the various countries. The 

of course, be called upon to help in developing such 

schools and would have to provide the services of 

•.':octors and tea.chers. 

The c::HAIRF!AN thanked Dr. Watt on behalf . of the Board for his 

L.>r. :EIDESGER (Chief representative of the UNICEF Mission in 

L:ccted himself with the tributes already paid to the achievements 

then .:;;e.ve an outline of the background upon which UNICEF 

in China. 

, vlith one companion, Miss Ruth Ingram, former 

'Jnion ~~iedical College) he had gone into 

:nL;sion for \{H:O; he had worked there for 

hidden away in a small village having no 

'I'ha~ had proved a valuable experience and he had 

Jnto conditions in rural China that would otherwise 

In 1948, he had returned south, and on the 

',' ··,.!:·t•n1<~t<:: to have the opportunity of discussing the medical 

L' , , tL ;;r. :3su Chin-Kwan, Director of Health for 

, r 

''cc.sis of their talks it had later been concluded 

'r:' set ,:;.side by UNICEF. for that part of China might 

for a medical programme. 

ident that the sum_ available would not suffice to 

::;f chJlcren and mothers ll'ho needed help and_ that more 

'.lc: be obtained if the money were expended for medical 

LSO that neither personnel nor funds would warrant 

/attempting 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



attempting ambitious schemes of curative raec\iciYJc::: Hi.t:t ,, 

doctors) nurses, hospitals, etc, It nad 

be of service in a modest endeavour to 

themselves) by focusing tt.eir attention 

curative medicine, 

30. The average S}Jan ife 

in China it is between 20 and 

uiseases ::md infant mortality acco:.;r1t .t':)l" 

Asiatic pc;oples. Most 

Of the or;J.inary forms of COffilliUDj_,;c~ble 

care of the ne1vborn ue:::c,nd 

thought that the nece;::sary techni.c~al 

few month~] by any person r)f 

seemed unreasonable to 

and to propose to L:rrHCEF 

availa-ole f'unds should be 'X''";d, fi .. 

Public Health workers; 

of ordinary gra~ar schocl 

medical supplies needed 

to foster 

i.x: 

31. The viorld 

~he y~rpoae indicated and 

!]lJ.j_na and obtained 

authorities. 

In :Yovember tl:P 

st :1dents; and had J.a:cted 

ll'o1;r uates ;,.J~~lc 

to act as assistant instructor 

it was felt tbat the 

tl~u 

:x.oved to and the 

~rear. It was divided ~n~o 

disease and child he~l 

were '1pproximately 

a total of over 

eD.t 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



gained had 
'If.t· exper:' '?Dee/ cePn YE'!"',' \T 'r It had been found that in 

~ period of from 3 to 4 months young persons without medical preparation 

could be taught to recognize ordinary forms of infectious disease by 

standard laboratory methods and to immunize and vaccinate against ordinary 

communicable disease, as well as to apply the standard forms of treatment. 

Similarly, such students could be taught ordinary midwifery and ordinary 

sanitation, including regulation of vrater supply, construction of latrines, 

Bcme forms of insect·control and food inspection. The knowledge and 

e~;;:;:erience gained in those two training courses might prove to be valuable 

assets to UNICEF and \'IHO. By using the most promising trainees as teachers, 

the number of trainees would increase rapidly and new centres could be 

developei from existing ones. If the plan carries on, China's most urgent 

needs for health personnel should be filled in 2 or 3 years. In regard 

to training, he emphasized that nurses proved more suitable than doctors 

to the type of training indicated. 

Lefinite proposals for the future could not be made at the 

pre sent stage. A new· Government had just been formed in China and the 

q"J.estioL whether and hovr 'j"NICEF should participate in the activities 

indic[~ ted would be taken up in due time with the appropriate authorities. 

Tf::<e prograrr~es would go on, but the expansion and development of 

activities remained to be determined. The Government of China already 

for training large mbers of medical men in the northern 

s and elsevhere with vhom UNICEF trainees could co-operate. 

7. Tl:e Chinese medical authorities had indicated their desire for 

s and equipment for an anti-kala-azar campaign. That was a simple' 

cmd fe.irly inexpensive matter and offered a field for assistance by UNICEF. 

The present needsfor production of vaccine and serum were covered. 

TLG situation in regard to tuberculosis prevention and control 

T3A3 as follews: production of BCG vaccine was under way and BCG vaccina-

c.tons had begun Peking: rr .'ier:ts'in and Shanghai. In the two first-named 

ities, scme 9,000 schocl chlldren had been vaccinated1 and in Shanghai and 

r G:itJ.es sun•ey of some 160,000 people had been rnade . That survey 

:;~!ocH::d tLn t fl"om 2 ·to ~- r>er cent of the people examined were suffering 

On the basis of those and other figures available it 

mi be calcalated that China had some 10 to 20 millions of tuberculosis 

sufferers needing atter:tion. Those approximate figures shoved something 

of the extent of Chinese needs. 

/39. He paid 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



E/ICEF /SR. 59 
Page ll 

39. He paid a magnificent tribute to the work that had been carried 

out on similar lines in China by Dr. Bethune, a Canadian doctor, who died 

there in 1939. He felt that Dr. Bethune's name deserved to be known to 

all on account of the excellent work he had done. 

40. The CBAIR~AN expressed the Committee's thanks to Dr. Eloesser. 

41. Dr. SUTCH (New Zealand) felt it was one of the outstanding days 

in the history of UNIGEF: the preliminary organization of relief in an 

area extending from Pakistan through Indonesia to the Philippines had been 

carried out by Dr. Watt and the foundations for activities in Northern 

China had been laid by Dr. Eloesser, whose remarkable story had moved them 

all. The members of the Board tended to think in terms of allocations and 

finance and sometimes were in danger of losing sight of the humanitarian 

aspects of the work. Dr. Eloesser's statement had brought to their 

notice the extent of the need for help in China, where a very large percentage 

of the women and children came within the purview of the Fund. 

42. He spoke ill the highest terms of the almost revolutionary methods 

used by Dr. Eloesser in developing preventive medicine in an area where it 

had not previously existed. 

the services of such a man. 

The Fund was exceedingly fortunate to have 

43. He had been interested to note Dr. Eloesser's statement that 

nurses were more suitable than"doctors to carry out the type of training 

he had initiated in China. It should be kept in mind that the most 

pressing need in the Far East was for technical personnel to train others. 

44. He was in agreement with Dr. Eloesser's suggestion that the Fund 

should await events in China: it would be advisable not to take precipi­

tate action and to follow the normal pr·)cedure of awaiting requests from 

the authorities concerned. 

45. Mr. HYDE (United States of America) wished to add his praise for 

the remarkable and heroic work of Dr. Eloesser and his staff in China. 

When the proposals had first come before the Board, it had been felt that 

in theory the system was excellent. It had now been proved to be effective 

in practice and under very trying conditions. 

46. He wished to associate himself also with the tributes paid to 

Dr. Watt. 

/47. Mrs. SINCLAIR 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



E/ICEF /fiR .59 
Page i2 

47. Mrs. SINCLAIR (Canada) joined in the general praise of the work 

carried out by Dr. Watt and Dr. Eloesser. It was extremely important 

for the Board to have the opportunity to meet members of the staff working 

in the field. The reports they had heard were extremely encouraging and 

stimulating, and it had also given them reassurance as to the type of people 

working in the field. 

48. Mr. JOCKEL (Australia) echoed the sentiments of the preceding 

speakers, in particular those expressed by the representative of New 

Zea.land. He asked Dr. Eloesser whether the kind of techniq_ues he had 

evolved in China could serve as a lesson for other areas in the Far East. 

49. In reply, Dr. ELOESSER thought his experiments would prove of 

value for any country not having sufficient doctors. He observed that it 

was perhaps a little early for the Fund to ask a newly-formed Government 

to submit programmes. 

50. Mr. TSAO (China) expressed the gratitude of his country for the 

great work carried out by Dr, Eloesser under very difficuJt circumstances. 

51. It was the policy of the Chinese Gov~rnment to have q_uick relief 

work carried out, either in feeding programmes or medical projects, in any 

part of China, whether under Government control or the control of local 

authorities. 

borne out by 

The need of Chinese children was very great, as had been 

• Eloesser 1 s statement. 

52. In regard to the time element tha\ had been mentioned, s 

Government felt that the Fund had been created to deal with just such 

circumstances as existed today in China. It had been created to deal with 

the aftermath of the last war and the present situation in China was the 

result of that war and of disturbances. He felt, therefore, 

that the Fund, in consultation with his Government, should take action on 

the spot to deal with the situation. 

53. In conclusion, he stated that his Government would be prepared to 

carry out any project practicable which would help the children of China. 

54. The CHAIRMAN said that, in addition to the efforts he had 

described with such modesty, Dr. Eloesser had been called upon to give 

professional services of an entirely different kind. He had been present 

on many occasions during actual warfare and, being an eminent surgeon, had 

I , a ; carr1e . 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



E/ICEF/SR.59 
Page lj 

carried out operations often from morning till night. He had servAd the 

public cause in many parts of the world: hence his observations end advice 

were all the more valuable to the Fund. 

55. He agreed that the Fund should give assistance in China for the 

carrying out of a planned programme presented by the authorities of the 

country. From Dr. Eloesser 1s remarks, it would appear that plans were 

already being worked out and there was thus a possibility of the Fund being 

able to render real service. 

56. In view of the inevitable time lag between the allocation of funds 

and the actual commencement of operations, he urged that an effort should be 

made by all in the Organization to speed up the discussion of plans. Their 

motto should be to proceed as soundly as possible and without undue slowness. 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

57. Mr. WAGNIERE (Switzerland) proposed that the countries represented 

on the standing committees of the Fund, namely, the Programme Committee, 

the Committee on Voluntary Contributions and the Administrative Budget 

Committee, together with the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen of the Executive 

Board and the Chairman of the Programme Committee, should be re-elected. 

In view of the stage reached in the activities of the Fund and the decisions 

to be taken regarding the carrying on of its work for children, his o.ele­

gation felt it would not be an appropriate moment to make any change in 

the Fund's Officers and Committee Members. 

58. The CHAIRMAN observed that, according to rule 36 of the rules of 

procedure, a secret ballot was necessary for the election of officers and 

committee members. 

59. Mr. HYDE (United States), invc~ing rule 60, proposed that the rules 

of procedure should be waived. 

60. Mr. Martin HILL (Representative of the Secretary-General) stated 

that the Secretary-General offered no objection to the waiving of the rules 

of procedure on the occasion. 

The proposal of the representative of Switzerland that the existing 

officers and committee members be re-elected was put to the vote. 

It was adopted by 14 votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

2/12 p.m. 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid




